

# RE: LTEP Update | Release and Communications

---

**From:** "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)" <jessica.mcgrath@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 11 Oct 2017 11:27:53 -0400

---

Can you also advise how the rooms should be set up please?  
Thanks,

**Emily Marangoni**

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary  
Director, Financial Administration and Planning  
Office of the Premier  
416-325-2228

---

**From:** McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** October-11-17 10:26 AM  
**To:** Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)  
**Subject:** RE: LTEP Update | Release and Communications

Hi Emily,

We are trying to secure the following rooms for the LTEP announcement on Thursday October 26, 2017 from 6:00 a.m. until 11:00 am.

Ontario North  
Ontario South  
Kenora  
Nipigon  
Nipissing

Please don't hesitate to reach out should you have any questions or require anything further from our end.

Thanks again for your assistance with this.

---

**From:** Marangoni, Emily (OPO)  
**Sent:** October-11-17 9:07 AM  
**To:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)  
**Cc:** McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: LTEP Update | Release and Communications

Morning,

I will need to chat in order to understand what you need me to do.

Thanks,

**Emily Marangoni**

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary  
Director, Financial Administration and Planning  
Office of the Premier  
416-325-2228

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** October-10-17 11:59 AM  
**To:** Bossin, Bryan (OPO)  
**Cc:** McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY); Marangoni, Emily (OPO)  
**Subject:** Re: LTEP Update | Release and Communications

Hi.

We are unable to move affordability fund since it is an external trust, so it will need to proceed on that Monday.

Thanks.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault  
Ministry of Energy  
[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 10, 2017, at 11:32 AM, Bossin, Bryan (OPO) <[Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca](mailto:Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

I'm adding Emily regarding the room bookings. For FHP we used Ontario south/north for the technical briefing and announcement, and I believe it was Kenora/Nipigon/Nipissing for stakeholders. Please confirm if these are suitable for LTEP launch.

Also, I've asked that we move the affordability fund event as we already have a province wide announcement in Hamilton on the 23<sup>rd</sup>. Both Oct. 24<sup>th</sup>/25<sup>th</sup> would work for this on our end.

Thanks,  
Bryan

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** October-09-17 1:39 PM  
**To:** Bossin, Bryan (OPO); McGrath, Jessica (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Fwd: LTEP Update | Release and Communications

Good Afternoon:

Hey folks - see chain.

With LTEP set for 26th we are going to need support from PO / CO to clear folks out of the MacDonald Block rooms we need for technical briefing / announcement / stakeholders, etc. Picture something same size as "Ontario Fair Hydro Plan" event.

Also, this fits in well with the fact that Affordability fund is launching on Monday 23 October; Tuesday is Minister's appearance at the Ontario Waterpower Association AGM in

Niagara Falls, so can be a bit of an Energy Theme week.

Happy to connect later this week to sort this all out.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <[Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** October 6, 2017 at 4:49:53 PM EDT  
**To:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <[Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** Re: LTEP Update | Release and Communications

Yes it's set

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 6, 2017 10:22 AM  
**To:** Bevan, Andrew (OPO)  
**Subject:** Fwd: LTEP Update | Release and Communications

Andrew :

Could you please help us out? Trying to line up LTEP - launch.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

[andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <[Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** October 4, 2017 at 7:51:22 PM EDT  
**To:** "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <[Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca)>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <[Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca](mailto:Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca)>, "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <[Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca](mailto:Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca)>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <[Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca](mailto:Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca)>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <[Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca](mailto:Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <[Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca](mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca)>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <[Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca](mailto:Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca)>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <[James.Berry5@ontario.ca](mailto:James.Berry5@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** RE: LTEP Update | Release and Communications

Good Evening:

Wanted to double check on this. We tried to book the space and will need someone to get CO to free up MacDonald Block for the 26th, if we are confirmed for that date.

Would be good to come to a landing on this so we are able to triage work. With Estimates plus AG, I'm worried about turn and churn from officials on the associated communications products / backgrounders for announcement date and want to get them focused on this stuff with a firmly landed date.

We cool with 26 October?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel

Andrew Teliszewsky  
(416) 327 - 3550

---

**From:** Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <[Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Sunday, Oct 01, 2017, 1:29 PM  
**To:** Bevan, Andrew (OPO) <[Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca](mailto:Andrew.Bevan@ontario.ca)>, McEachern, Gillian (OPO) <[Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca](mailto:Gillian.McEachern@ontario.ca)>, Jancik, Mike (OPO) <[Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca](mailto:Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca)>, Donelson, Philip (OPO) <[Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca](mailto:Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca)>, MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO) <[Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca](mailto:Rebecca.MacKenzie@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <[Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca](mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca)>, Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) <[Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca](mailto:Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca)>, Berry, James (ENERGY) <[James.Berry5@ontario.ca](mailto:James.Berry5@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** LTEP Update | Release and Communications

Good Afternoon:

As discussed late last week, PO Policy preference appears to align with 26 October, 2017 LTEP Release (Gill / Mike / Philip = please correct me if I am mis-quoting you?).

To that end, please find enclosed a quick deck Ministry of Energy had prepared that broadly lines up with that rollout plan.

Note that they think we should be sending invites to stakeholders for technical briefing about a week prior to the release date, since many (FN, etc.) will need to make arrangements to

travel from outside the GTHA.

Also, note that they don't have enclosed the plan to brief Government Caucus on Tuesday 24 October. IF you are in concurrence with this plan then our office will coordinate with Carol Price / Caucus Chair MPP Rinaldi in the weeks ahead.

Finally, please note that all of the above is contingent on "Gravity" (the creative / layout and design firm) is able to accommodate the changes to LTEP design [ie. including the price table in the text as opposed to appendix of main document, as discussed mid-last week]. Early indications at end of day Friday were positive, but we will have to wait until mid-this week to get final word on timing.

For your use and review, a FINAL FINAL copy of the LTEP was printed and delivered to folks on the CO/PO distribution list (per SoC protocols) at end of day Friday. This included our ideal placement of the aforementioned table, and all minor edits that came through via the typo / copy-editing / drafting process.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew